Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 2:56 PM

To: 'sean.simpson@sunywcc.edu’

Subject: Backstory to the SUNY Board of Trustees' closed-door meetings, since Monday, to
appoint James Malatras as SUNY's new chancellor

Attachments: 8-14-20-confirmation-of-receipt.pdf; 8-2-18-note-to-schultz-rockefeller-institute.pdf

TO: Sean Simpson/information Officer — Faculty Council of Community Colleges

As several of my below e-mails came back as undeliverable, | would appreciate if you would forward this e-mail to all
executive committee members, directly.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)} <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 2:18 PM

To: 'browe@nccc.edu’ <browe@nccc.edu>; 'prathed@sunysuffolk.edu’ <prathed@sunysuffolk.edu>; 'delaney@ecc.edu’
<delaney@ecc.edu>; '‘tamrowskn@sunyocc.edu’ <tamrowskn@sunyocc.edu>; 'steelejs@kerkimer.edu’
<steelejs@kerkimer.edu>; 'mklein@sunydutchess.edu’ <mklein@sunydutchess.edu>; 'Charles.hoffman@flcc.edu’
<Charles.hoffman@flcc.edu>; 'iris.cook@sunywcc.edu’ <iris.cook@sunywcc.edu>; 'CLonsbary@sunyjefferson.edu’
<CLonsbary@sunyjefferson.edu>; 'johnstonw@sunyacc.edu’ <johnstonw@sunyacc.edu>;
'malmbergsrn@sunybroome.edu’ <malmbergsrn@sunybroome.edu>; 'sean.simpson@sunywcc.edu’
<sean.simpson@sunywcc.edu>

Cc: 'Christy.fogal@suny.edu' <Christy.fogal@suny.edu>

Subject: Backstory to the SUNY Board of Trustees' closed-door meetings, since Monday, to appoint James Malatras as
SUNY's new chancellor

TO: Faculty Council of Community Colleges -- Executive Committee Members
Vice President Bruce Rowe
Secretary Dana Prather-Davis
Treasurer Michael Delaney
Past President Nina Tamrowski
Governance Committee Jeffrey Steele & Vice-Chair Melanie Klein
Academic & Student Affairs Committee Chair Charles Hoffman
Awards Committee Chair Iris Cook
Communication & Professional Development Committee Chair Cynthia Lonsbary
Student Life Committee Chair Wendy Johnston & Vice-Chair Stephanie Malmberg
information Officer Sean Simpson

Below are the two e-mails sent earlier today to SUNY Board of Trustees member and your president, Christine Fogal,
who, of course, heads your executive committee. As the Faculty Council of Community Colleges has a vital role to play




